

Kaitlin Draper

(703) 869-6421

kd@kaitlindraper.com

www.kaitlindraper.com



About Me

I am...

Multidisciplinary designer who builds meaningful digital products and marketing collaterals.



Friendly and approachable, team player.

Proudly working on...

Leading design and Creative Strategy at InteractRV.

Supporting the DoD and Military community through thoughtful, innovative design.

Fun facts about me... I am (new) Full-time RV-er!

I recently got married in Glacier National Park

I have been rowing for over 10 years

I was a Rowing Coach at Lake Braddock High School

References

Provided upon request

Work Experience

Interact RV / Senior Front-End Web Design Manager 2014 - PRESENT

The Bowen Group / Web Designer (Secret-level clearance)
2012 - PRESENT

J&J Printing, Inc. / Prepress Manager and Designer 2009 - 2012

Washington Redskins / Graphic Designer

2009 - 2012

Washington Redskins Charitable Foundation / Graphic Design Intern 2009 Winter-Summer

Northern Virginia Community College / Graphic Design Program Advisor 2012-2015

Nova Parks / Graphic Designer and Supervisor 2005 - 2012

Education

Northern Virginia Community College

2005 - 2011

- Web Design Manager Certificate
- A.A.S. in Interactive Design
- A.A.S. in Communication Design

Google

2022-Present

Google UX Design Certificate

Knowledge Summary

- Over 15 years of experience in graphic, web and interactive design
- Experience with B2C/B2B/B2B2C client design rationale and presentation skills
- Servant Leader who fosters personal relationships, motivation and growth
- Experience working on the full life-cycle of SaaS development projects including Prototypes, Wire-frames, Mock-ups and User Journey Maps
- Expert in all stages of web design including client relations, branding and discovery phases, persona development, UX testing, UX design, information architecture, responsive design, front-end coding, creating hand-offs for developers and communicating effectively with developers
- High level design thinking including design systems, team organization, developing process guides, training materials and vetting new hires
- Exercises judgment, logic, integrity and initiative in a remote environment

Technical Skills

- Fluency in Figma, Adobe Suite and with project management tools such as Asana, Notion, etc. Proficient with HTML and CSS. Master of working remotely (8 years).
- Knowledge of standard Mac office apps (I have an irrational fear of windows)
- Expert in 508/ADA compliance for web & print document remediation

